
 
 
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 2:29 PM 
To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Re: AS Bibi Haseena code 2012A marriage leave 

 

Dear Shabeer 

 

A 9-day leave request of AS Bibi Haseena, code 2012A UC Malakyar-2  was approved by DC. 

 

Thanks 

 
From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 12:53 PM 
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: AS Bibi Haseena code 2012A marriage leave  

  

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah, 

Approved 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 4:01:54 PM 
To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Re: AS Bibi Haseena code 2012A marriage leave  

  

Dear Sir  

 

Leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision please  

 

Regards  

Dr. Najeeb  

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: Muhammad Noman <nomanravian6@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 2:16:32 PM 
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: [EXT] Re: AS Bibi Haseena code 2012A marriage leave  
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On Sun, Apr 13, 2025, 10:53 AM Muhammad Noman <nomanravian6@gmail.com> wrote: 

"Respected Sir, 

 

I am writing to inform you that my marriage is scheduled to take place on 21st April 2025.  

I humbly request that you grant me leave for 9 days, from 21st April 2025 to 29th April 2025, so 

that I can fully participate in and enjoy this joyous occasion. 

 

I shall be extremely grateful to approve my request. 

 

Thank you for considering my application. 

  Bibi Haseena 

UC Malikyar2  

 

mailto:nomanravian6@gmail.com

